West Broward High School SAC Minutes - (March 4, 2025)

Attendance:

All in person, no one online.

Call to Order:

A meeting of the __ (West Broward High School) __ School Advisory Council was held in the (Media Center at 500 NW 209th Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 on March 4, 2025).

• Micah Moreno called the meeting to order at 3:36pm. Dianek Ventura will record minutes for this meeting.

Approval of Minutes:

- (Natalie Allen) motions to approve (Tara Terribile) seconds the motion to approve the minutes from (February 2025), with the following corrections _ (**No Corrections**) _.
- Motion to accept the minutes has been accepted by 12, 0 No, 0 Abstentions Show of hands.
- Principal Updates
 - o Newsletter has gone out and Ms. Bristol is looking for feedback
 - o ROTC will be going to DC
 - i. One of the only schools in FL being recognized
 - ii. Kids must pick the 4 spots (there are 6 students)
 - West Side Story April 4 dates
 - o Softball and basketball have their games tonight
 - Cleanup of inventory continues
 - i. School Board will pick up the old technology
 - ii. Room 142 will be a book room
 - iii. Additional storage will be taken up by clubs that need space
 - iv. Project with Trophies continue
 - o There is a beautification project being worked on for the school
 - Master schedule project begins
 - Budget meetings begin next week
- Old Business:
 - School Improvement Plan Monitoring
 - i. Midyear reflection
 - o A+ Recognitions Funds Update
 - i. Will come next pay period
 - Continuation Waiver Ballot
 - i. Passed by 76%
- New Business

- Customer Service Surveys
 - i. Parents all received surveys.
 - ii. Need 480 families to complete
 - 1. SAC to share on any parent chats
 - 2. Survey just opened and it will go through May 2nd
- Questions/Comments
 - o April 2nd SAT Juniors (Digital Version)
 - o Practice information is in FOCUS
 - o Huntington offers webinars to get kids ready
 - o FAST Senior year
 - o Senior Calendar coming out
 - o Events leading up to graduation are mandatory.
 - i. May 23rd Friday of last exam
 - ii. May 30th is graduation
 - iii. Some other events will be optional
 - iv. No athletic banquet
 - v. Senior awards night
 - vi. Top 10% awards by invitation only
 - vii. Every family will get 4 tickets
 - o Spring football game will have a date coming up
 - o After Spring Break, AICE/AP and all other tests will begin
 - o Parentlinks have the room numbers with the student names
 - o 245 reassignments to WB Many from Charter Schools
 - i. 182 Freshman
 - ii. 29 Sophomores
 - iii. 17 Juniors
 - iv. 17 Seniors

Next Meeting Date & Time:

The next meeting will be held on (April 1, at 3:30pm) in the (Media Center at 500 NW 209th Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33029).

Meeting Adjournment:

Motion made by: Laura Blackshaw and seconded by: Natalie Allen at3:55pm	
Motion carried Unanimously by 12 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstentions – Show of hands.	

- ➤ Meeting to be immediately followed by School Advisory Forum (SAF).
 - o No items

Submitted by,	
Name of Recorder:	Dianek Ventura
Name of Position on Board:	Secretary ———

Approval Date:	
----------------	--

Meeting to be immediately followed by School Advisory Forum (SAF)

School Advisory Meeting Information

Meetings will begin at 3:00 pm this year on the first Tuesday of every month.

*Signifies SAC/SAF combined meeting

August 27, 2024*	January 7, 2025	
September 3, 2024	February 4, 2025	
October 1, 2024	March 4, 2025	
November 12, 2024	April 1, 2025	
December 3, 2024	May 6, 2025*	